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July 18, 1979

Docket Nos. 50-348 and 50-364
NRC IE Bulletin 79-15

Mr. James P. O'Reilly, Director
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Coc: mission
Region II
101 Marietta Street, N.W. .

Suite 3100
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Dear Mr. O'Reilly:

In response to IE Bulletin 79-15, Deep Draft Pump Deficiencies, dated
July 11, 1979, Alabama Power Company submits the following response to
Items 1-6 for Farley Unit 1 and 2.

Item 1: Deep Draft Pumps are not used at either Farley unit in the listed
systems.

Items 2-6: These items do not apply as Farley 1 and 2 do not have the pumps.

Yours very truly,

N'~~ . . T ' . -

F. L. Clayton, Jr.

FLCJr/ KAP:bhj

*cc: Mr. R. A. Thomas
Mr. G. F. Trowbridge
Office of I&E Reactor Operations Inspection
office of I&E Construction Inspection
Mr. M. D. Hunt, Region II
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